
Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2021/2022

Period: Quarter 3 - Oct. 1, 2021 to Dec. 31, 2021

Member Name:

Expense Category: Special Events and Protocol

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $181.96

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $200.49

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $382.45

Note 1

Apr. 1, 2021 to Sep. 30, 2021

Note 2

Oct. 1, 2021 to Dec. 31, 2021

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2021 to Dec. 31, 2021

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3472 Protocol

3473 Meals/Hospitality for the Public

-

-

-

Paddon, Kelli

This amount represents the Q2 ending balance reported on the Q2 CO 

disclosure report for this expense category for the period from 

This amount represents the total amount of receipts recorded for this 

disclosure expense category in the current reporting period from 

This amount represents the sum of the Q2 ending balance plus the Q3 

scanned receipts total above. This amount also equals the Q3 disclosure 

report for the period from

3470 Hosting Events

3471 Attending Events





1

Paddon.MLA, Kelli

From: Fraser Valley Health Care Foundation <info@fvhcf.ca>
Sent: November 5, 2021 11:52 AM
To: Paddon.MLA, Kelli
Subject: See you at It's a Wonderful Breakfast in Chilliwack!

Categories:

Dear Kelli, 

Thank you for registering! We will see you at It's a Wonderful Breakfast in Chilliwack. 

We will see you on December 1, 2021. Don't forget to bring a toy to our annual toy and toiletry drive for youth! 
Location: 
White Spot Chilliwack 
45373 Luckakuck Way 

If you have any questions, please contact us at info@fvhcf.ca 

The following information was recorded for your registration: 

It's a Wonderful Breakfast in Chilliwack 

December 1, 2021  

Car Load $50.00 

 Kelli Paddon 
Time Selection: 7:30am - 8:00am   

Total $50.00 

 

 

Amount paid: $50.00 
Payment Method: Visa Credit card ending in  
Date: 2021-11-05 

  





Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2021/2022

Period: Quarter 3 - Oct. 1, 2021 to Dec. 31, 2021

Member Name:

Expense Category: Communications and Advertising

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $10,621.10

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $3,403.41

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $14,024.51

Note 1

Apr. 1, 2021 to Sep. 30, 2021

Note 2

Oct. 1, 2021 to Dec. 31, 2021

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2021 to Dec. 31, 2021

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3477 Website Maintenance/Design

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

3475 Advertising

3476 Subscriptions/Memberships









Invoice
Date: 10/6/2021

Invoice #: 1432

Invoice To

Kelli Paddon MLA Office
Need Address

Ship To

S. O. No.

2118

P.O. No.

Terms:

Project

0002-24 x 30 inch Front door signage

Sales Tax Summary

GST/HST No.

Total

6257 Sumas Prairie Road, Chilliwack BC  V2R 4N6
WrapIt Holdings Corporation

Description Qty Rate AmountU/M

Front Door Signage and Interior Doors  1  693.07  693.07

GST@5.0%                                                               CAD 34.65
PST (BC)@7.0%                                                       CAD 48.51
Total Tax                                                                   CAD 83.16

CAD 776.23



Black Press Group Ltd.
212 - 15288 54A Ave.
Surrey, B.C. V3S 6T4

INVOICE / STATEMENT
BILLING PERIOD ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME

09/01/21 - 09/30/21 KELLI PADDON MLA

    INVOICE # TERMS OF PAYMENT PAGE #

34142657 Net 30 days 1 of 1
ACCOUNT NUMBER BILLING DATE ADVERTISER/CLIENT #

09/30/21

View your account information and display ad tearsheets at:
        http://iservices.blackpress.ca/login
Account inquiries: 1-866-850-4463 or ar@blackpress.ca

GST REGISTRATION No. 

ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS

 

KELLI PADDON MLA
PO BOX 3067 STN MAIN
CULTUS LAKE BC
V2R 5H6�

DATE INVOICE # DESCRIPTION - OTHER COMMENTS/CHARGES

SAU SIZE

BILLED UNITS

TIMES RUN

RATE NET AMOUNT

08/31 BALANCE FORWARD 399.26

09/10 61519 Payment on Account -399.26

BL

PUBLICATION: AGASSIZ-HARRISON OBSERVER - News
AD CLASS: Display Advertising

09/03 34142656 Labour Day 2021 4x3i 1 125.00

PAGE: A 9 Labour 12i

3 color 0.00

ePaper 5.25

Ad Class Totals:        $130.25 12.000 inch

Publication Totals:     $130.25
BL

PUBLICATION: CHILLIWACK PROGRESS - News
AD CLASS: Display Advertising

09/03 34142657 Coulter Paddon split bill 1 322.50

PAGE: A 16 Labour
ePaper 2.63

Ad Class Totals:        $325.13 24.000 inch

Publication Totals:     $325.13
09/30 BC GST 22.77

      CURRENT NET AMOUNT DUE 30 DAYS 60 DAYS  OVER 90 DAYS UNAPPLIED AMOUNT TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

478.15 478.15
Finance charge on accounts over 30 days is 2% monthly (24% annual)  ¤  Invoice/Statement shall be deemed correct unless advised in writing within 30 days of billing date.
We warrant that the information shown on this invoice correctly describes the advertisement that was inserted in the edition of the publication specified.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN STUB WITH YOUR REMITTANCE

REMIT TO

               Black Press Group Ltd.
               212 - 15288 54A Ave.
               Surrey, B.C. V3S 6T4

         INVOICE # BILLING DATE TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

  34142657 09/30/21 $ 478.15
  ACCOUNT NUMBER      ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME

  KELLI PADDON MLA

How to pay your bill:

¤ Online using iServices: http://iservices.blackpress.ca/login

¤ Pre-authorized Payment Plan from your Bank Account,
please call 1-877-851-4540 or email pad@blackpress.ca

¤ PC or Telephone banking through your Financial Institution

¤ By credit card, please call 1-866-850-4463

¤ By cheque payable to Black Press Group Ltd.



CO Paid $25.00









Black Press Group Ltd.
212 - 15288 54A Ave.
Surrey, B.C. V3S 6T4

INVOICE / STATEMENT
BILLING PERIOD ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME

11/01/21 - 11/30/21 KELLI PADDON MLA

    INVOICE # TERMS OF PAYMENT PAGE #

34173021 Net 30 days 1 of 1
ACCOUNT NUMBER BILLING DATE ADVERTISER/CLIENT #

11/30/21

View your account information and display ad tearsheets at:
        http://iservices.blackpress.ca/login
Account inquiries: 1-866-850-4463 or ar@blackpress.ca

Please pay balance due.
GST REGISTRATION No. 

ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS

 

KELLI PADDON MLA
PO BOX 3067 STN MAIN
CULTUS LAKE BC
V2R 5H6�

DATE INVOICE # DESCRIPTION - OTHER COMMENTS/CHARGES

SAU SIZE

BILLED UNITS

TIMES RUN

RATE NET AMOUNT

10/31 BALANCE FORWARD 585.90

BL

PUBLICATION: AGASSIZ-HARRISON OBSERVER - News
AD CLASS: Display Advertising

11/05 34173020 Remembrance Day 2021 4x6i 1 225.00

PAGE: A 11 Remembra 24i

3 color 0.00

ePaper 5.25

Ad Class Totals:        $230.25 24.000 inch

Publication Totals:     $230.25
BL

PUBLICATION: CHILLIWACK PROGRESS - News
AD CLASS: Display Advertising

11/05 34173021 DAN AND KELLI MLA SPLIT 1 323.00

PAGE: A 18 Remembra
ePaper 5.25

11/26 34173021 THANK YOU 1 150.00

PAGE: A 36 General
ePaper 5.25

Ad Class Totals:        $483.50 36.000 inch

Publication Totals:     $483.50
11/30 BC GST 35.68

      CURRENT NET AMOUNT DUE 30 DAYS 60 DAYS  OVER 90 DAYS UNAPPLIED AMOUNT TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

749.43 585.90 1,335.33
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

  34173021 11/30/21 $ 1,335.33
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

Expense Category: Office Supplies

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $676.26

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $1,029.45

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $1,705.71

Note 1

Apr. 1, 2021 to Sep. 30, 2021

Note 2

Oct. 1, 2021 to Dec. 31, 2021

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2021 to Dec. 31, 2021

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3482 Office Equipment/Furniture (non-furniture allowance)

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

3480 Courier/Postage

3481 Office Supplies





CO Paid $ 179.96



















Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2021/2022

Period: Quarter 3 - Oct. 1, 2021 to Dec. 31, 2021

Member Name:

Expense Category: Travel

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $119.57

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $35.10

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $154.67

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

3485 In-Constituency Staff Travel

3486 Out-of-Constituency Staff Travel





Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2021/2022

Period: Quarter 3 - Oct. 1, 2021 to Dec. 31, 2021

Member Name:

Expense Category: Other Office Expenses

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $4,178.58

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $734.26

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $4,912.84

Note 1

Apr. 1, 2021 to Sep. 30, 2021

Note 2

Oct. 1, 2021 to Dec. 31, 2021

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2021 to Dec. 31, 2021

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3492 Janitorial/Repairs/Maintenance

3493 Security

3494 Utilities

3495 Cell Phone/Cable

3496 Meals/Hospitality fo Staff Members

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

3490 Miscellaneous Expenses/Liscenses

3491 Consultants/Contractors



Diverse Storage
45225 Keith Wilson Road
Chilliwack, BC  V2R 5S1
604-824-9377

Payment Receipt

Date Printed October 20, 2021
Tenant Kelli Paddon Payment Date October 20, 2021 9:09 AM
Company Unit 3315
Address Available Credit 0.00
City, State, Zip Lindell Beach  BC  Current Balance 0.00

Paid Thru November 16, 2021
Receipt Number 6439 By DL

Date Unit Description    Charge Discount      Tax     Total   Payment Method

21-10-20 3315 Rent 10-20,11-16    180.00     0.00     9.00    189.00    189.00 Master Card
Taxes      9.00
Payment (less tax)    180.00
Payment Subtotal    189.00
Credits Applied      0.00
Refunds Applied      0.00
Total Applied to Account    189.00

Current Account Balance 0.00
Paid By Master Card *****
Paid Thru Date November 16, 2021

Transaction Type  Sale

Authorization  002869
Reference  10004767

I agree to pay the above amount according to the card issuer statement.

x _________________________________________________

Tax Number: 

 *** All Merchandise Sales Are Final ***

===========================================================================
 [Refer and Earn $50] 

* New customer referrals only. Payment will be issued by cheque after the new customer has paid the first billing cycle.

In partnership with Make-A-Wish  Canada, a portion of your rent is donated to help make a child's wish come true! 

Thank you for your business! 
===========================================================================





Diverse Storage
45225 Keith Wilson Road
Chilliwack, BC  V2R 5S1
604-824-9377

Payment Receipt

Date Printed November 17, 2021
Tenant Kelli Paddon Payment Date November 17, 2021 8:52 AM
Company Unit 3315
Address Available Credit 0.00
City, State, Zip Lindell Beach  BC  Current Balance 0.00

Paid Thru December 14, 2021
Receipt Number 6953 By DL

Date Unit Description    Charge Discount  Tax     Total   Payment Method

21-11-17 3315 Rent 11-17,12-14    180.00     0.00     9.00    189.00    189.00 Master Card
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
Paid Thru Date December 14, 2021

Transaction Type  Sale

Authorization  064343
Reference  10005188

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



November 14, 2021

Account number: 

PAGE 3 of 16

Mobile services   

Summary of Easy Payment Balance by user

USER STARTING
BALANCE ($)

PAYMENTS ($) CURRENT
BALANCE ($)

STARTING DEVICE
DISCOUNT BALANCE ($)

CURRENT DEVICE
DISCOUNT BALANCE ($)

END
DATE

APPLE IPHONE 11 64GB RED

813.00 -33.87 237.09 - - Jun 28, 2022

Summary of charges by user

USER

MONTHLY
AND OTHER 

CHARGES ($) ADD-ONS ($)
USAGE

CHARGES ($)

TOTAL
BEFORE

TAXES ($) TAXES ($) TOTAL ($)

     

 

 

PROMO - Peace of Mind Connect Plus 

111.37 - - 111.37 9.31 120.68

Total

Peace of Mind Connect - Consumer

YOUR DATA SHARING POOL YOUR ADDITIONAL USAGE 

USER

CONTRIBUTION
TO SHARED
POOL (MB)

TOTAL
USAGE (MB)

ADDITIONAL  USAGE
OUTSIDE YOUR

PLANS (MB) CHARGES ($)

I PAD
604 226-9472

- 20.057 - 0.00

SUSAN TRITHARDT
604 853-9412
PROMO - Peace of Mind Connect
Plus 

35,840.000 625.658 - 0.00

JENNIFER TRITHARDT-TUFTS
778 808-4492
PROMO - Peace of Mind Connect
Plus 

35,840.000 11,763.143 - 0.00

Total 71,680.000 12,408.858 0.000 $0.00

CO paid $50.00



Diverse Storage
45225 Keith Wilson Road
Chilliwack, BC  V2R 5S1
604-824-9377

Payment Receipt

Date Printed December 15, 2021
Tenant Kelli Paddon Payment Date December 15, 2021 8:57 AM
Company Unit 3315
Address Available Credit 0.00
City, State, Zip Lindell Beach  BC  Current Balance 0.00

Paid Thru January 11, 2022
Receipt Number 7533 By 

Date Unit Description    Charge Discount      Tax     Total   Payment Method

21-12-15 3315 Rent 12-15,01-11    180.00     0.00     9.00    189.00    189.00 Master Card
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
Paid Thru Date January 11, 2022

Transaction Type  Sale

Authorization  084080
Reference  10005695

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










